

故事1 故事2 故事3 故事4

What / Who / When / Why / How

2024年1~4月

一比一还原最新雅思题库

目 录

故	写一 医生邻居	4
	例题: 受欢迎的人	4
	聚会	5
	擅长说中文的外国人	6
	想见的有趣的人	7
	爱烹饪的人	8
	成功商人	9
	想法有趣的人	10
	一起学习/工作的成功人士	. 11
	成功的同学	. 12
	能说会道的人	. 13
	擅长欢迎来宾的人	. 14
	和老人的有趣对话	15
故	事二 实验室、科研组	16
	感觉累的活动	16
	一幅画	17
	让你开心的照片	18
	感兴趣的科学领域	. 19
	好建议	20
	好的人生变化	21
	克服困难而自豪	. 22
	电脑罢工	23
	一同参加的兴奋活动	24
	不喜欢做的工作(有些平台叫:不想做的工作)	. 25
	有助学习工作的事	26
	忙碌时期	. 27
	长期目标	28

好队友(有些平台叫:给力队友)	29
故事三 珠海安全博物馆	30
学校/工作中的重要规则	30
糟糕服务	31
美丽城市	32
有趣的地方	
想去放松的地方(有些平台叫:想去放松之地)	34
地图(有些平台叫:纸质地图)	35
故事四 水上冲浪	36
城里的公园或花园	36
等待美好事情	37
钦佩的运动员	38
小时候学的技能	39

故事一 医生邻居

用法举例:以 23 年 9-12 月受欢迎的人话题为例:

例题: 受欢迎的人

Describe a popular person

You should say:
Who this person is
What kind of person he or she is
When you see him/her normally
And explain why you think this person is popular

绿色字体:小问引子 紫、蓝色字体:故事的改动,迎合主题

红色字体: 小问题目

黑色字体: 故事重复部分

For this topic, I'd like to describe a person who is popular (注: 回答时所有的题套上面这句模板开头,下文忽略)

Who this person is

What I want to talk about is a Chinese doctor named Zhang Hua. He happens to be one of my neighbors and specializes in acupuncture. While he may not be well-known on the internet, in my opinion, he is the most famous elderly person in my vicinity.

What kind of person he is

(注: 题目不背, 考试会有 记住绿字体引导词 Speaking of / As for 套上即可)

Speaking of his character, I consider him to be hardworking and kind. Due to our close relationship, we have become more like supportive friends. Whenever I encounter difficulties, he offers me valuable advice from the perspective of someone older and more experienced.

When you see him/her normally

(注:蓝色、紫色字体为每道题的回答话术新调整,为了更加扣题)

As for when I usually see him, it's during weekdays at my laboratory. In 2020, I established my research team, initially comprising only five members. By 2022, the team had grown to 15 people, making it the first undergraduate research team in our university. I often work and study with my team members in the laboratory.

And explain why you think this person is popular

The reason why I think he is popular is that my major is safety engineering, my undergraduate research is about the migration of radioactive radon in the <u>Uranium tailings pond</u>. However, I lack medical knowledge. Thus, I often seek his guidance on medical scientific research, collaborate with him to tackle research problems, and acquire essential experimental skills and paper-writing abilities together.

专有名词: Uranium tailings pond (铀尾矿库),可以替换成自己的东西也可照背

使用说明、注明下文不再重复

聚会

Describe a party that you enjoyed

You should say:
When you went to the party
Where the party was held
What kind of party it was
And explain why you enjoyed this party

When you went to the party

I still remember when I attended the party when I was 12 years old. At that time, Zhang Hua attended the party, he is one of my neighbors and he is good at acupuncture. Maybe you haven't heard of him on the Internet, but in my mind, he is the most famous person around me.

Where the party was held

As for where the party was held. It was held in my house. Generally speaking, the house is quite big, with over 200 square meters, three people live in it, there are a lot of flowers and grass around the house, and the environment is pretty good. It provided me with a quiet environment for my scientific research and study.

What kind of party it was

What I want to talk about is my birthday party. I still remember that this person made a big birthday cake for me at that time, I was crazy about it and gave my best wishes to him. Until now, we have met for 10 years. (上面 3 段都是引自其他话题的内容,继续往下背就会知道)

And explain why you enjoyed this party

The most important reason why I enjoyed this party is that this party gave me many opportunities to communicate with him, you know, my major is safety engineering, my undergraduate research is about the migration of radioactive radon in the Uranium tailings pond. However, I lack medical knowledge. Thus, I often seek his guidance on medical scientific research, collaborate with him to tackle research problems, and acquire essential experimental skills and paper-writing abilities together. (这段同例文,串起来了)

擅长说中文的外国人

Describe a foreigner who speaks Chinese well

You should say:
Who this person is
Where he/she is from
How he/she learns Chinese
And explain why he can speak Chinese well

Who this person is

What I want to talk about is a Chinese doctor named Zhang Hua. He happens to be one of my neighbors and specializes in acupuncture. While he may not be well-known on the internet, in my opinion, he is the most famous elderly person in my vicinity. (这段同例文,又串起来了)

Where he/she is from

As for where he is from. I still remember that he is from the United States. (由于有关 from sw 的话题比较少,所以这段都标紫了,表示故事外的内容,比较罕见)How he/she learns Chinese

Speaking of how he learns Chinese. He learns Chinese from me. You know, For our relationship, we are more like friends supporting each other. When he faces many difficulties in English, I will give him some good advice. Thus in this way, he can learn Chinese well.

And explain why he can speak Chinese well

The reason why he can speak Chinese well is that, you know, my major is safety engineering, my undergraduate research is about the migration of radioactive radon in the Uranium tailings pond. However, I lack medical knowledge. Thus, I often seek his guidance on medical scientific research, collaborate with him to tackle research problems, and acquire essential experimental skills and paper-writing abilities together. (这段同例文,又串起来了)

PS: 基本模式从上面 3 篇文章可以看出来了,下面所有的话题就不再做过多标示了。同学们不要着急。记着记着会发现,慢慢的,重复的内容会越来越多,背的越来越快。

想见的有趣的人

Describe an interesting person that you have not met in person and would like to

know more about

You should say:
Who this person is
How you knew him
What interesting things he/she has done
Why you want to know more about him/her
And explain what you would like to know more about him

Who this person is

What I want to talk about is a Chinese doctor named Zhang Hua. He happens to be one of my neighbors and specializes in acupuncture. While he may not be well-known on the internet, in my opinion, he is the most famous elderly person in my vicinity. How you knew him

Speaking of how I knew him, you know, sometimes my parents had some pains in their bed, so He used to provide them with medical assistance, after his treatment, my parents felt better, I so appreciate it. Also, this is why he is so famous and I would like to know more about.

What interesting things he/she has done

Speaking of What interesting things he/she has done. What I want to talk about is my birthday party. I still remember when I was 12 years old, At that time, we were having a party and this person made a big birthday cake for me, I was crazy about it and gave my best wishes to him. I find this matter very interesting! (发现了吗?和某个话题的回答有异曲同工之妙)

And explain what you would like to know more about him

The reason why I want to know more about him is that, you know, my major is safety engineering, my undergraduate research is about the migration of radioactive radon in the Uranium tailings pond. However, I lack medical knowledge. Thus, I often seek his guidance on medical scientific research, collaborate with him to tackle research problems, and acquire essential experimental skills and paper-writing abilities together. Therefore, I' like to know more about the medical knowledge from him.

爱烹饪的人

Describe a person who likes to cook for others

You should say:
Who this person is
What he/she likes to cook
Who he/she cooks for
And explain why he/she enjoys cooking

Who this person is

What I want to talk about is a Chinese doctor named Zhang Hua. He happens to be one of my neighbors and specializes in acupuncture. While he may not be well-known on the internet, in my opinion, he is the most famous elderly person in my vicinity. What he/she likes to cook

As for what he likes to cook, I still remember that he likes to cook birthday cake, you know, the cake he made is pretty famous.

Who he/she cooks for

Speaking of who he cooked for, what I want to talk about is a big cake. I still remember when I was 12 years old, At that time, we were having a party and this person made a big birthday cake for me, I was crazy about it and gave my best wishes to him.

And explain why he/she enjoys cooking

The reason why he enjoys cooking is that he is hardworking and kind, for our relationship, we are more like friends supporting each other. When I face many troubles, he will offer me some suggestions from the standpoint of older people. At the same time, he enjoys innovation, because he has a rigorous attitude when cooking, and the same goes for life, thus is why he enjoys cooking very much.

成功商人

Describe a successful businessperson you know (e.g. running a family business)

You should say:
Who this person is
How you knew him/her
What business he/she does
And explain why he/she is successful

Who this person is

What I want to talk about is a Chinese doctor named Zhang Hua. He happens to be one of my neighbors and specializes in acupuncture. While he may not be well-known on the internet, in my opinion, he is the most famous elderly person in my vicinity. How you knew him/her

Speaking of how I knew him, you know, sometimes my parents had some pains in their bed, so He used to provide them with medical assistance, after his treatment, my parents felt better, I so appreciate it. Also, this is why he is so famous and I would like to know more about.

What business he/she does

As for what business he does, I still remember that he does some medical business.

And explain why he/she is successful

The reason why I think he is successful is that, you know, my major is safety engineering, my undergraduate research is about the migration of radioactive radon in the Uranium tailings pond. However, I lack medical knowledge. Thus, I often seek his guidance on medical scientific research, collaborate with him to tackle research problems, and acquire essential experimental skills and paper-writing abilities together. Therefore, I' like to know more about the medical knowledge from him. (同爱烹饪的人)

想法有趣的人

Describe a person who always has interesting ideas or opinions

You should say:
Who this person is
What this person does
How you knew him/her
And explain why you think his/her ideas or opinions are interesting

Who this person is

What I want to talk about is a Chinese doctor named Zhang Hua. He happens to be one of my neighbors and specializes in acupuncture. While he may not be well-known on the internet, in my opinion, he is the most famous elderly person in my vicinity. What this person does

As for what he does, I still remember that he does some medical business. (成功商人) How you knew him/her

Speaking of how I knew him, you know, sometimes my parents had some pains in their bed, so He used to provide them with medical assistance, after his treatment, my parents felt better, I so appreciate it. Also, this is why he is so famous and wins a lot of money.

And explain why you think his/her ideas or opinions are interesting

The reason why I think his ideas are interesting is that, you know, my major is safety engineering, my undergraduate research is about the migration of radioactive radon in the Uranium tailings pond. However, I lack medical knowledge. Thus, I often seek his guidance on medical scientific research, collaborate with him to tackle research problems, and acquire essential experimental skills and paper-writing abilities together. Therefore, I' like to know more about the medical knowledge from him. (发现没有?这段话上场频率巨高)

一起学习/工作的成功人士

Describe a successful person who you once studied or worked with

You should say:

Who this person is

When you studied/worked with this person

What you did together

What this person did to become successful

And explain how you felt about studying or working with this person

Who this person is

What I want to talk about is a Chinese doctor named Zhang Hua. He happens to be one of my neighbors and specializes in acupuncture. While he may not be well-known on the internet, in my opinion, he is the most famous elderly person in my vicinity. When you studied/worked with this person

Speaking of when I worked with him, I worked with him in 2020. In 2020, I established my research team, initially comprising only five members. By 2022, the team had grown to 15 people, making it the first undergraduate research team in our university. I often work and study with my team members in the laboratory. (引自故事 2)

What you did together

As for what we did together, we frequently carried out scientific research experiments in my lab, and it attracted both teachers and students who came to study. Within our team, we had individuals assigned to operate the experimental machines, others responsible for recording the experimental data, and some dedicated to writing papers. Together, we tackled research problems, overcame obstacles, and developed our fundamental experimental skills and paper-writing abilities collaboratively. It was through this joint effort that we made progress and grew as researchers.

What this person did to become successful

Speaking of what this person did, you know, sometimes my parents had some pain in their bed, so he used to provide them with medical assistance, after his treatment, my parents felt better, I so appreciate it. Also, this is why he is so successful and wins a lot of money.

And explain how you felt about studying or working with this person

I felt it was really meaningful, we have made some scientific discoveries, For example, we researched the migration regular of radioactive radon on the beach surface. And we found that The more fractures on the beach surface, the greater the harm of radon. Moreover, we won the top ten research teams at Peking University. Therefore, we became the first undergraduate research team in our university.

专有名词: Peking University (北大) 可以换成自己的学校,以免忘词

成功的同学

(PS: 此题为各平台差异题,有些平台没有收录,也参考一下吧,跟

一起学习的成功人士其实是一样的,只不过 description 不一样)

Describe a successful person who you once studied or worked with

You should say:

Who this person is

When you studied/worked with this person

What this person did to become successful

And explain how you felt about studying or working with this person

Who this person is

What I want to talk about is a Chinese doctor named Zhang Hua. He happens to be one of my neighbors and specializes in acupuncture. While he may not be well-known on the internet, in my opinion, he is the most famous elderly person in my vicinity. When you studied/worked with this personWhat you did together

Speaking of when I worked with him, I worked with him in 2020. In 2020, I established my research team, initially comprising only five members. By 2022, the team had grown to 15 people, making it the first undergraduate research team in our university. I often work and study with my team members in the laboratory. (引自故事 2)

What you did together

As for what we did together, we frequently carried out scientific research experiments in my lab, and it attracted both teachers and students who came to study. Within our team, we had individuals assigned to operate the experimental machines, others responsible for recording the experimental data, and some dedicated to writing papers. Together, we tackled research problems, overcame obstacles, and developed our fundamental experimental skills and paper-writing abilities collaboratively. It was through this joint effort that we made progress and grew as researchers.

What this person did to become successful

Speaking of what this person did, you know, sometimes my parents had some pain in their bed, so he used to provide them with medical assistance, after his treatment, my parents felt better, I so appreciate it. Also, this is why he is so successful and wins a lot of money.

And explain how you felt about studying or working with this person

I felt it was really meaningful, we have made some scientific discoveries, For example, we researched the migration regular of radioactive radon on the beach surface. And we found that The more fractures on the beach surface, the greater the harm of radon. Moreover, we won the top ten research teams at Peking University. Therefore, we became the first undergraduate research team in our university.

一新题

能说会道的人

Describe a person you know who likes to talk a lot

You should say:
Who this person is
How you knew this person
What he/she usually talks about
And explain how you felt about him/her

Who this person is

What I want to talk about is a Chinese doctor named Zhang Hua. He happens to be one of my neighbors and specializes in acupuncture. While he may not be well-known on the internet, in my opinion, he is the most famous elderly person in my vicinity.

How you knew this person

Speaking of how I knew him, you know, sometimes my parents had some pains in their bed, so He used to provide them with medical assistance, after his treatment, my parents felt better, I so appreciate it. Also, this is why he is so famous and I would like to know more about.

What he/she usually talk about

As for what he usually talks about, he usually talks about some scientific research experiments in my lab, and it attracted both teachers and students who came to study. Within our team, we had individuals assigned to operate the experimental machines, others responsible for recording the experimental data, and some dedicated to writing papers. Together, we tackled research problems, overcame obstacles, and developed our fundamental experimental skills and paper-writing abilities collaboratively. It was through this joint effort that we made progress and grew as researchers.

And explain how you felt about him/her

I think he is very popular, you know, my major is safety engineering, my undergraduate research is about the migration of radioactive radon in the Uranium tailings pond. However, I lack medical knowledge. Thus, I often seek his guidance on medical scientific research, collaborate with him to tackle research problems, and acquire essential experimental skills and paper-writing abilities together.

擅长欢迎来宾的人

Describe a person who you think is good at welcoming visitors

You should say:
Who he/she is
When and how you met him/her
How he/she welcomes visitors
And explain why you think he/she is good at welcoming visitors

Who he/she is

What I want to talk about is a Chinese doctor named Zhang Hua. He happens to be one of my neighbors and specializes in acupuncture. While he may not be well-known on the internet, in my opinion, he is the most famous elderly person in my vicinity.

When and how you met him/her

Speaking of how and when I met him, you know, sometimes my parents had some pains in their bed last year, so fe used to provide them with medical assistance, after his treatment, my parents felt better, I so appreciate it.

How he/she welcomes visitors

As for how he welcomes visitors, he usually makes cakes for visitors. I still remember that this person made a big birthday cake for me at that time, I was crazy about it and gave my best wishes to him. Until now, we have met for 10 years.

And explain why you think he/she is good at welcoming visitors

The reason why I think he is good at welcoming visitors is that he is very knowledgeable, you know, my major is safety engineering, my undergraduate research is about the migration of radioactive radon in the Uranium tailings pond. However, I lack medical knowledge. Thus, I often seek his guidance on medical scientific research, collaborate with him to tackle research problems, and acquire essential experimental skills and paper-writing abilities together.

和老人的有趣对话

Describe an interesting conversation that you had with an old person

You should say:
Who you had it with?
Where did you have it?
What was the conversation
and explain how you felt about it?

Who you had it with?

What I want to talk about is a Chinese doctor named Zhang Hua. He happens to be one of my neighbors and specializes in acupuncture. While he may not be well-known on the internet, in my opinion, he is the most famous elderly person in my vicinity.

Where did you have it?

As for where we had it: It was held in my house. Generally speaking, the house is quite big, with over 200 square meters, three people live in it, there are a lot of flowers and grass around the house, and the environment is pretty good. It provided me with a quiet environment for my scientific research and study.

What was the conversation

As for what was the conversation, you know, it about some scientific research experiments in my lab, and it attracted both teachers and students who came to study. Within our team, we had individuals assigned to operate the experimental machines, others responsible for recording the experimental data, and some dedicated to writing papers. Together, we tackled research problems, overcame obstacles, and developed our fundamental experimental skills and paper-writing abilities collaboratively. It was through this joint effort that we made progress and grew as researchers.

and explain how you felt about it?

I felt it was really meaningful, we have made some scientific discoveries in this way. For example, we researched the migration regular of radioactive radon on the beach surface. And we found that The more fractures on the beach surface, the greater the harm of radon. Moreover, we won the top ten research teams at Peking University. Therefore, we became the first undergraduate research team in our university.

故事二 实验室、科研组

感觉累的活动

Describe an activity that made you feel tired

You should say:
When it happened
Where it took place
What the activity was
And explain why it made you feel tired

When it happened

What I want to say is the year 2020. You know, in 2020, I established my research team, initially comprising only five members. By 2022, the team had grown to 15 people, making it the first undergraduate research team in our university. I often work and study with my team members in the laboratory.

Where it took place

As for where it took place. It took place in my lab. It is one of the labs in our university, and compared to other universities, our university has numerous nuclear labs.

What the activity was

What I want to talk about is that I frequently carried out scientific research experiments in my lab, and it attracted both teachers and students who came to study. Within our team, we had individuals assigned to operate the experimental machines, others responsible for recording the experimental data, and some dedicated to writing papers. Together, we tackled research problems, overcame obstacles, and developed our fundamental experimental skills and paper-writing abilities collaboratively. It was through this joint effort that we made progress and grew as researchers.

And explain why it made you feel tired

The reason why it made you feel tired is that there are many things to do there. But I still felt it was really meaningful for me, we have made numerous scientific discoveries. For example, we researched the migration regular of radioactive radon on the beach surface. And we found that The more fractures on the beach surface, the greater the harm of radon. Moreover, we won the top ten research teams at Peking University. Therefore, we became the first undergraduate research team in our university.

一幅画

Describe a painting

You should say:
When you first saw this painting
What the painting is about
Who the painter is
And explain how you feel about this painting

When you first saw this painting

What I want to say is the year 2020. You know, in 2020, I established my research team, initially comprising only five members. By 2022, the team had grown to 15 people, making it the first undergraduate research team in our university. I often work and study with my team members in the laboratory.

What the painting is about

Speaking of what the painting is about. This painting is about a group photo of our research team

Who the painter is

As for who the painter is a Chinese doctor named Zhang Hua. He happens to be one of my neighbors and specializes in acupuncture. While he may not be well-known on the internet, in my opinion, he is the most famous elderly person in my vicinity. (引自医生邻居话题)

And explain how you feel about this painting

I feel it is really meaningful We have made numerous scientific discoveries together, For example, we research the migration regular of radioactive radon on the beach surface. And we found that The more fractures on the beach surface, the greater the harm of radon. Moreover, we won the top ten research teams at Peking University. Therefore, we became the first undergraduate research team in our university.

让你开心的照片

Describe a photo that makes you feel happy

You should say:
When and where you took the photo
What the photo is like
How often you watch the photo
And explain why it makes you feel happy

When and where you took the photo

As for When and where, what I want to say is the year 2020. You know, in 2020, I established my research team, initially comprising only five members. By 2022, the team had grown to 15 people, making it the first undergraduate research team in our university. I often work and study with my team members in the laboratory.

What the photo is like

Speaking of what the painting is about. This painting is about a group photo of our research team

How often you watch the photo (奇怪的问题)

In terms of how often I watch the photo. I still remember that I watched this photo almost every day. You know, I frequently carried out scientific research experiments in my lab, and it attracted both teachers and students who came to study. Within our team, we had individuals assigned to operate the experimental machines, others responsible for recording the experimental data, and some dedicated to writing papers. Together, we tackled research problems, overcame obstacles, and developed our fundamental experimental skills and paper-writing abilities collaboratively. It was through this joint effort that we made progress and grew as researchers.

And explain why it makes you feel happy

I feel it is really meaningful We have made numerous scientific discoveries together, For example, we research the migration regular of radioactive radon on the beach surface. And we found that The more fractures on the beach surface, the greater the harm of radon. Moreover, we won the top ten research teams at Peking University. Therefore, we became the first undergraduate research team in our university.

感兴趣的科学领域

Describe a science subject (Biology, Robotics, etc.) that you are interested in

You should say:

Which subject it is
When and where you came to know this subject
How you got information about this subject
And explain why you are interested in this subject

Which subject it is

What I want to talk about is safety engineering.

When and where you came to know this subject

I came to know this subject in 2020, you know, my major is safety engineering, my undergraduate research is about the migration of radioactive radon in the Uranium tailings pond. So, I'm interested in safety engineering, therefore It is very interesting for me to go there to gain the basic experimental skills and ability to write papers.

How you got information about this subject

As for how I got the information about this subject. I frequently carried out scientific research experiments in my lab, and it attracted both teachers and students who came to study. Within our team, we had individuals assigned to operate the experimental machines, others responsible for recording the experimental data, and some dedicated to writing papers. Together, we tackled research problems, overcame obstacles, and developed our fundamental experimental skills and paper-writing abilities collaboratively. It was through this joint effort that we made progress and grew as researchers.

And explain why you are interested in this subject

The reason why I am interested in this subject is that it is really meaningful for me, we have made numerous scientific discoveries, For example, we researched the migration of radioactive radon on the beach surface. And we found that The more fractures on the beach surface, the greater the harm of radon. Moreover, we won the top ten research teams at Peking University. Therefore, we became the first undergraduate research team in our university.

好建议

Describe a piece of good advice that you gave to someone

You should say:
Who you gave the advice to
What the advice was
Why you gave the advice
And explain how he/she followed your advice

Who you gave the advice to

As for Who you gave the advice to. I gave the advice to my team members, you know, in 2020, I established my research team, initially comprising only five members. By 2022, the team had grown to 15 people, making it the first undergraduate research team in our university. I often work and study with my team members in the laboratory.

What the advice was

Speaking of what the advice was, it was just about some scientific research experiments.

Why you gave the advice

The reason why I gave the advice is that I think after giving my advice, we can make more scientific discoveries, For example, we research the migration of radioactive radon on the beach surface. And we have found that The more fractures on the beach surface, the greater the harm of radon. It is meaningful for our research team.

And explain how he/she followed your advice

In terms of how they followed my advice, they frequently carried out scientific research experiments in my lab, and it attracted both teachers and students who came to study. Within our team, we had individuals assigned to operate the experimental machines, others responsible for recording the experimental data, and some dedicated to writing papers. Together, we tackled research problems, overcame obstacles, and developed our fundamental experimental skills and paper-writing abilities collaboratively. It was through this joint effort that we made progress and grew as researchers.

好的人生变化

Describe a period of time that changed your life

You should say:
When it was
Who you were with
What happened
And explain why it changed your life

When it was

What I want to say is the year 2020. you know, in 2020, I established my research team, initially comprising only five members. By 2022, the team had grown to 15 people, making it the first undergraduate research team in our university. I often work and study with my team members in the laboratory.

Who you were with

Speaking of who I am with, I took this adventure with my team members.

What happened

As for what happened, I frequently carried out scientific research experiments in my lab, and it attracted both teachers and students who came to study. Within our team, we had individuals assigned to operate the experimental machines, others responsible for recording the experimental data, and some dedicated to writing papers. Together, we tackled research problems, overcame obstacles, and developed our fundamental experimental skills and paper-writing abilities collaboratively. It was through this joint effort that we made progress and grew as researchers.

And explain why it changed your life

The reason why it changed my life is that felt it was really meaningful and successful. We have made numerous scientific discoveries, For example, we research the migration regular of radioactive radon on the beach surface. And we found that The more fractures on the beach surface, the greater the harm of radon. Moreover, we won the top ten research teams at Peking University. Therefore, we became the first undergraduate research team in our university.

克服困难而自豪

Describe a difficult task that you completed at work/study that you felt proud of

You should say:

What the task was

How you completed it

Why the task was difficult

Why you were proud of the completion of the task

What the task was

What I want to talk about is the task that I created for my research team. You know, in 2020, I established my research team, initially comprising only five members. By 2022, the team had grown to 15 people, making it the first undergraduate research team in our university. I often work and study with my team members in the laboratory.

How you completed it

As for How I completed it, I frequently carry out scientific research experiments in my lab, and it attracts both teachers and students who come to study. Within our team, we have individuals assigned to operate the experimental machines, others responsible for recording the experimental data, and some dedicated to writing papers. Together, we tackle research problems, overcoming obstacles and developing our fundamental experimental skills and paper-writing abilities collaboratively. It is through this joint effort that we make progress and grow as researchers.

Why the task was difficult

The reason why it was difficult is that I must have team leadership skills.

Why you were proud of the completion of the task

The reason I am proud of the completion of the task is that I think this process is very successful. We have made some scientific discoveries, For example, we researched the migration regular of radioactive radon on the beach surface. And we found that The more fractures on the beach surface, the greater the harm of radon.

电脑罢工

Describe a time when you had a problem with using the computer

You should say:
When it happened
Where it happened
What the problem was
And explain how you solved the problem at last

When it happened

What I want to say is the year 2020. You know, in 2020, I established my research team, initially comprising only five members. By 2022, the team had grown to 15 people, making it the first undergraduate research team in our university. I often work and study with my team members in the laboratory.

Where it happened

As for where it took place. It took place in my lab. It is one of the labs in our university, and compared to other universities, our university has numerous nuclear labs.

What the problem was

Speaking of what the problem was, you know, I frequently carried out scientific research experiments in my lab, and it attracted both teachers and students who came to study. Within our team, we had individuals assigned to operate the experimental machines, others responsible for recording the experimental data, and some dedicated to writing papers. Together, we tackled research problems, overcame obstacles, and developed our fundamental experimental skills and paper-writing abilities collaboratively. It was through this joint effort that we made progress and grew as researchers. But the computer crashed at that time, let alone making full use of today.

And explain how you solved the problem at last

In terms of how I solved this problem at last, I fixed the computer by myself, you know, I guess it is very easy for me to fix things if I have the right tool. (可以替换自己的 part1 fix thing 话题)

一同参加的兴奋活动

Describe an exciting activity that you experienced with someone else

You should say:
What the activity was
Who you were with
When and where it happened
Why you went for it
And explain how you felt about it

What the activity was

What I wanted to talk about is carrying out scientific research experiments in my lab, which attracted both teachers and students who came to study. Within our team, we had individuals assigned to operate the experimental machines, others responsible for recording the experimental data, and some dedicated to writing papers. Together, we tackled research problems, overcame obstacles, and developed our fundamental experimental skills and paper-writing abilities collaboratively. It was through this joint effort that we made progress and grew as researchers.

Who you were with

Speaking of who I am with, you know, in 2020, I established my research team, initially comprising only five members. By 2022, the team had grown to 15 people, making it the first undergraduate research team in our university. I often work and study with my team members in the laboratory.

When and where it happened

As I said earlier, it happened in 2020, and we did it in my labs.

Why you went for it

The reason why I went for it is that we can make some scientific discoveries, For example, we researched the migration regular of radioactive radon on the beach surface. And we found that The more fractures on the beach surface, the greater the harm of radon.

And explain how you felt about it

I feel it is really meaningful because we fought with research problems and gained basic experimental skills and the ability to write papers together at that time.

-----新 题

不喜欢做的工作(有些平台叫:不想做的工作)

Describe a job you would not like to do.

You should say:
What the job is?
How do you know about it?
Whether it is an easy or difficult job?
And explain why you would not like to do it?

What the job is?

What I want to talk about is carrying out scientific research experiments in my lab, and it attracts both teachers and students who come to study. Within our team, we have individuals assigned to operate the experimental machines, others responsible for recording the experimental data, and some dedicated to writing papers. Together, we tackle research problems, overcoming obstacles and developing our fundamental experimental skills and paper-writing abilities collaboratively. It is through this joint effort that we make progress and grow as researchers.

How do you know about it?

Speaking of how I am knew about it, I knew about it from my team. You know, in 2020, I established my research team, initially comprising only five members. By 2022, the team had grown to 15 people, making it the first undergraduate research team in our university. I often work and study with my team members in the laboratory.

Whether it is an easy or difficult job?

As for it is an easy job or not, I think it is very difficult. Together, we have to tackle research problems, overcoming obstacles and developing our fundamental experimental skills and paper-writing abilities collaboratively

And explain why you would not like to do it?

The reason why I would not like to do is that we must make some scientific discoveries, For example, we researched the migration regular of radioactive radon on the beach surface. And we found that The more fractures on the beach surface, the greater the harm of radon. But if we don't make scientific discoveries, we get nowhere fast.(一无所获)

有助学习工作的事

Describe something you do regularly to help you work or study

You should say:
What it is
How you do it
When you do it
And explain how you feel about the method

What it is

What I want to talk about is carrying out scientific research experiments in my lab, and it attracts both teachers and students who come to study.

How you do it

As for how I do it: we have individuals assigned to operate the experimental machines, others responsible for recording the experimental data, and some dedicated to writing papers. Together, we tackle research problems, overcoming obstacles and developing our fundamental experimental skills and paper-writing abilities collaboratively. It is through this joint effort that we make progress and grow as researchers.

When you do it

Speaking of how I am knew about it, I knew about it from my team. You know, in 2020, I established my research team, initially comprising only five members. By 2022, the team had grown to 15 people, making it the first undergraduate research team in our university. I often work and study with my team members in the laboratory.

And explain how you feel about the method

I feel it is really meaningful. We have made numerous scientific discoveries together, For example, we research the migration regular of radioactive radon on the beach surface. And we found that The more fractures on the beach surface, the greater the harm of radon. Moreover, we won the top ten research teams at Peking University. Therefore, we became the first undergraduate research team in our university.

忙碌时期

Describe a period you were busy

You should say:
When it was
What you did during the period
What made you busy
And explain how you felt about the experience

When it was

What I want to say is the year 2020. You know, in 2020, I established my research team, initially comprising only five members. By 2022, the team had grown to 15 people, making it the first undergraduate research team in our university. I often work and study with my team members in the laboratory.

What you did during the period

What I wanted to talk about is carrying out scientific research experiments in my lab, which attracted both teachers and students who came to study. Within our team, we had individuals assigned to operate the experimental machines, others responsible for recording the experimental data, and some dedicated to writing papers.

What made you busy

As for what made me busy: we tackled research problems, overcame obstacles, and developed our fundamental experimental skills and paper-writing abilities collaboratively. It was through this joint effort that we made progress and grew as researchers.

And explain how you felt about the experience

I feel it is really meaningful. We have made numerous scientific discoveries together, For example, we research the migration regular of radioactive radon on the beach surface. And we found that The more fractures on the beach surface, the greater the harm of radon. Moreover, we won the top ten research teams at Peking University. Therefore, we became the first undergraduate research team in our university.

长期目标

Describe a long-term goal you would like to achieve

You should say:
How long you have had this goal
What the goal is
How you will achieve it
And explain why you set this goal

How long you have had this goal

As for how long I had this goal, what I want to say is 2 years. You know, in 2020, I established my research team, initially comprising only five members. By 2022, the team had grown to 15 people, making it the first undergraduate research team in our university. I often work and study with my team members in the laboratory.

What the goal is

What I want to talk about is carrying out scientific research experiments in my lab, which attracts both teachers and students who come to study. Within our team, we have individuals assigned to operate the experimental machines, others responsible for recording the experimental data, and some dedicated to writing papers.

How you will achieve it

Speaking of how I will achieve it: we tackle research problems, overcome obstacles, and develop our fundamental experimental skills and paper-writing abilities collaboratively. It is through this joint effort that we make progress and grow as researchers.

And explain why you set this goal

The reason why I set this goal is that I feel it is really meaningful. We have made numerous scientific discoveries together, For example, we research the migration regular of radioactive radon on the beach surface. And we found that The more fractures on the beach surface, the greater the harm of radon. Moreover, we won the top ten research teams at Peking University. Therefore, we became the first undergraduate research team in our university.

好队友(有些平台叫:给力队友)

Describe a great team member you worked with

You should say:
Who this person is
When you worked together
What team project you worked on
And explain why you think he/she was a great team member

Who this person is

What I want to talk about is a Chinese doctor named Zhang Hua. He happens to be one of my neighbors and specializes in acupuncture. While he may not be well-known on the internet, in my opinion, he is the most famous elderly person in my vicinity.

When you worked together

Speaking of when we worked together, we worked in the year 2020. You know, in 2020, I established my research team, initially comprising only five members. By 2022, the team had grown to 15 people, making it the first undergraduate research team in our university. I often work and study with my team members in the laboratory.

What team project you worked on

As for what the problem was, you know, I frequently carried out scientific research experiments in my lab, and it attracted both teachers and students who came to study. Within our team, we had individuals assigned to operate the experimental machines, others responsible for recording the experimental data, and some dedicated to writing papers. Together, we tackled research problems, overcame obstacles, and developed our fundamental experimental skills and paper-writing abilities collaboratively. It was through this joint effort that we made progress and grew as researchers. But the computer crashed at that time, let alone making full use of today.

And explain why you think he/she was a great team member

The reason why I think he was a great team member is that he is very knowledgeable. We have made numerous scientific discoveries together, For example, we research the migration regular of radioactive radon on the beach surface. And we found that The more fractures on the beach surface, the greater the harm of radon. Moreover, we won the top ten research teams at Peking University. Therefore, we became the first undergraduate research team in our university.

故事三 珠海安全博物馆

学校/工作中的重要规则

Describe a rule that is important in your school or at work

You should say:
What the rule is about
What happens when people break the rule
Why you think it is an important rule
And explain how you feel about the rule
(与 5-8 月 迟到/错过会面话题相似)

For this topic, I'd like to...

What the rule is about

What I want to say is to be a punctual person.

What happens when people break the rule

Speaking of what happens when people break the rule, I guess people would let alone make full use of today.

Why you think it is an important rule

Let's talk about the reason why I think it is an important rule, in my opinion, we can earn the respect of others in this way. For example, I carry out scientific research experiments in my lab, and it attracts both teachers and students who come to study punctually. Within our team, we have individuals assigned to operate the experimental machines, others responsible for recording the experimental data, and some dedicated to writing papers. Together, we tackle research problems, overcoming obstacles and developing our fundamental experimental skills and paper-writing abilities collaboratively. It is through this joint effort that we make progress and grow as researchers on time. (衔接故事 2, 减少记忆量)

And explain how you feel about the rule

As for how I feel about the rule. I think this process is meaningful. We have made numerous scientific discoveries in this way in my school, For example, we research the migration of radioactive radon on the beach surface and have a meeting. And we found that the more fractures on the beach surface, the greater the harm of radon.

糟糕服务

Describe a bad service you received in a restaurant/shop

You should say:
When and where it happened
What happened
How it was solved
And explain how you felt about the experience

When and where it happened

What I want to talk about is that I remember the wrong closing time of the safety museum in Zhuhai. At that time, I was 20 years old

What happened

I went to the safety museum there. you know, for myself, my major is safety engineering, my undergraduate research is about the safety of radioactive radon in the Uranium tailings pond. So, I'm interested in safety engineering, It is very interesting for me to go there to develop our fundamental experimental skills and paper-writing abilities. The safety museum is so big that I'm crazy about it. I even got the wrong closing time of the museum from a waiter.

How it was solved

Speaking of how it was solved, thankfully, I had my mobile phone with me, so I decided to call the police for assistance. They advised me to stay in one place while they contacted the museum staff. Eventually, they located me, and I was able to safely exit the museum.

And explain how you felt about the experience

Reflecting on the incident, I feel a sense of guilt for inconveniencing others and causing confusion. I recognize that my actions had unintended consequences and wasted the time of those involved. Moving forward, I am determined to ensure that such a situation does not occur again in the future.

(In the evening, I had a distressing experience of getting locked inside the museum and feeling completely lost. However, I quickly realized that my initial assumption was incorrect.)

美丽城市

Describe a beautiful city

You should say:
Where the city is
How you knew the city
What buildings the city has
And explain what it is famous for

Where the city is

What I want to talk about is Zhuhai, the city lies in the south of China How you knew the city

Speaking of how I knew the city, you know, It is one of the safest construction cities in China, it is very famous.

What buildings the city has

As for what buildings the city has, you know, there are many kinds of buildings there, and I want to visit the safety museum there and buy some safety models as gifts for my parents and teachers, such as the Building Safety Model or Radioactive Radon Safety Model.

And explain what it is famous for

As I mentioned before, he is famous for his safety buildings, you know, for myself, my major is safety engineering, my undergraduate research is about the safety of radioactive radon in the Uranium tailings pond. So, I'm interested in safety engineering, It is very interesting for me to go there to develop our fundamental experimental skills and paper-writing abilities. The safety museum is so big that I'm crazy about it.

有趣的地方

Describe a place in your country that you think is interesting

You should say:
Where it is
How you knew it
What special features it has
And explain why you think it is interesting

Where it is

What I want to talk about is Zhuhai, the city lies in the south of China

How you knew it

Speaking of how I knew it, you know, It is one of the safest construction cities in China, it is very famous.

What special features it has

As for the special features the city has, there are many kinds of buildings there, and I want to visit the safety museum there and buy some safety models as gifts for my parents and teachers, such as the Building Safety Model or Radioactive Radon Safety Model.

And explain why you think it is interesting

The reason why I think it is interesting is that, you know, for myself, my major is safety engineering, my undergraduate research is about the safety of radioactive radon in the Uranium tailings pond. So, I' m interested in safety engineering, It is very interesting for me to go there to develop our fundamental experimental skills and paper-writing abilities. The safety museum is so big that I' m crazy about it.

-----新 题-------

想去放松的地方(有些平台叫:想去放松之地)

Describe a place you would like to go to relax

You should say:
Where it is
When you would like to go there
What you would do there
And explain why you would like to go to this placeto relax

Where it is

What I want to talk about is Zhuhai, the city lies in the south of China When you would like to go there

Speaking of when I would like to go there, I want to go there next year(关键点) with a Chinese doctor named Zhang Hua. He happens to be one of my neighbors and specializes in acupuncture. While he may not be well-known on the internet, in my opinion, he is the most famous elderly person in my vicinity.

What you would do there

As for what I would do there, I want to visit the safety museum there and buy some safety models as gifts for my parents and teachers, such as the Building Safety Model or Radioactive Radon Safety Model.

And explain why you would like to go to this placeto relax

The reason why I want to go to this placeto relax is that, you know, for myself, my major is safety engineering, my undergraduate research is about the safety of radioactive radon in the Uranium tailings pond. So, I'm interested in safety engineering, It is very interesting for me to go there to develop our fundamental experimental skills and paper-writing abilities. The safety museum is so big that I'm crazy about it.

地图(有些平台叫:纸质地图)

Describe a time when you used a paper map

You should say:
When you used the map
Where you were
Why you used a paper map
And explain how you felt about the experience

When you used the map

Speaking of when I used the map, I used it last year(关键点).

Where you were

As for where I am, what I want to talk about is Zhuhai, the city lies in the south of China. At that time, I visited the safety museum there and brought some safety models as gifts for my parents and teachers, such as the Building Safety Model or Radioactive Radon Safety Model

Why you used a paper map

The reason why I used a paper map is that, you know, I had a distressing experience of getting locked inside the museum and feeling completely lost. However, I quickly realized that my initial assumption was incorrect. Thankfully, I had my paper map with me, so I decided to use it for assistance, and I was able to safely exit the museum.

And explain how you felt about the experience

Reflecting on the incident, I feel that paper maps are still very important and have a sense of guilt for inconveniencing others and causing confusion. I recognize that my actions had unintended consequences and wasted the time of those involved. Moving forward, I am determined to ensure that such a situation does not occur again in the future. (这段同学们也可以改为过去式语态,但是称述现在的回忆时的 feel 用一般现在时会更显得亲近)

故事四 水上冲浪

--老 题 沿 用------

城里的公园或花园

Describe a park or a garden in your city

You should say:
When you often go there
Where it is
Who you often go there with
And explain what it is like

When you often go there

I often go there on weekends. Because on weekends, I have more time to spend with my parents and do things I enjoy doing.

Where it is

I played wakeboarding at the park in Zhuhai, where there is a special place to play Wakeboarding games for free. It not only can save a lot of money, but also it can improve me.

Who you often go there with

As for Who you often go there with. What I want to talk about is a Chinese doctor named Zhang Hua. He happens to be one of my neighbors and specializes in acupuncture. While he may not be well-known on the internet, in my opinion, he is the most famous elderly person in my vicinity.

And explain what it is like

Speaking of what it is like. There is a big pool where we can engage our favorite sport, wakeboarding. What I want to talk about is that I went out on the water to wakeboard and enjoy the outdoors in the big pool of the park. It is a pretty cool game to stand on a board keep balance and even move on the erratic wave. The rule of the game is who wins faster than who wins in 5 minutes.

等待美好事情

Describe an occasion when you waited a long time for a nice thing

You should say:

When it happened

What the nice thing was

Why you waited for a long time

And explain how you felt about the experience

When it happened

What I want to talk about are weekends, I have more time to spend with my parents and do things I enjoy doing.

What the nice thing was

As for what the nice thing was, I played wakeboarding at the seaside in Zhuhai, where there is a special place to play for free. It not only can save a lot of money, but also it can improve yourself. It is a pretty cool game to stand on a board keep balance and even move on the erratic wave. The rule of the game is who wins faster than who wins in 5 minutes.

Why you waited for a long time

The reason why I waited for a long time is that it is tough to learn, so I'm not ready to face it yet.

And explain how you felt about the experience

I feel it is a fun and exciting activity that allows me to get free from busy work and study. Also, it allows me to enjoy the outdoors and spend time with my family and friends.

钦佩的运动员

Describe a sportsperson you admire

You should say:
Who he/she is
What you know about him/her
What he/she is like in real life
What achievement he/she has made
And explain why you admire him/her

Who he/she is

What I want to talk about is one of my neighbors and he is good at acupuncture also he is a baseball sporter named Zhang Hua. He happens to be one of my neighbors and specializes in sport. While he may not be well-known on the internet, in my opinion, he is the most famous elderly person in my vicinity. (配合故事一)

What you know about him/her

As for what I know about him, He made me know the importance of studying hard and being kind. He had a deep influence on me. In our relationship, we are more like friends supporting each other.

What he/she is like in real life

Speaking of what he is like in real life, you know when I face many troubles, he will offer me some suggestions from the standpoint of older people.

What achievement he/she has made

In terms of what achievement he/she has made, he is one of the top 10 baseball players in the country.

And explain why you admire him/her

The reason why I admire him is that, you know, my major is safety engineering, my undergraduate research is about the migration of radioactive radon in the Uranium tailings pond. However, I lack medical knowledge. Thus, I often seek his guidance on medical scientific research, collaborate with him to tackle research problems, and acquire essential experimental skills and paper-writing abilities together. (配合故事

小时候学的技能

Describe a skill that you learned in your childhood

You should say:
What the skill is
When and how you learned it
Who you learned it from
And explain why you learned it

What the skill is

What I want to talk about is the Wakeboarding game, it is a pretty cool game to stand on a board keep balance, and even move on the erratic wave. The rule of the game is who wins faster than who wins in 5 minutes.

When and how you learned it

As for when and how I learned it, I played wakeboarding at the seaside in Zhuhai last year, where there is a special place to play for free. It not only can save a lot of money, but also it can improve myself.

Who you learned it from

Speaking of who I learned it from, I learned it from a Chinese doctor named Zhang Hua. He happens to be one of my neighbors and specializes in acupuncture. While he may not be well-known on the internet, in my opinion, he is the most famous elderly person in my vicinity.

And explain why you learned it

The reason why I learned it is to obtain happiness. It is a fun and exciting activity that allows me to get free from busy work and study. Also, it allows me to enjoy the outdoors and spend time with my family and friends.